
From: Crooks, Jennifer <crooks.jennifer@epa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 4:53 PM
To: Philip, Kris (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Cc: Wychocki, Dennis; Shaffer, Loretta; Bair, Rita; Poy, Thomas; Kuefler, Janet; Shoven, Heather
Subject: RE: MI Joint Evaluation and PWSS semi-annual call

Thank you, Kris! Richard said he'd check other options, but sounds like you just did—Jim Sygo is open—good!

I just re-checked our priority participants—Tom Poy, Rita Bair, Tinka Hyde, Tim Henry, and everyone is still open! So let's plan Tues Feb 9, 1pm-2:30pm CST; 2pm-3:30pm EST. If you can block out this time for Jim Sygo, that would be good.

Dennis Wychocki, from our office will send out a formal invitation. We'll start discussion of agenda topics, and get that to you by mid-January.

Jennifer

From: Philip, Kris (DEQ) [mailto:PHILIPK@michigan.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 2:50 PM
To: Crooks, Jennifer <crooks.jennifer@epa.gov>; Benzie, Richard (DEQ) <BENZIER@michigan.gov>
Cc: Wychocki, Dennis <wychocki.dennis@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: MI Joint Evaluation and PWSS semi-annual call

Hi Jennifer. Richard responded on Dec 9 with the attached email. Looks like Feb 9 is the better date for us. Dan D is also available that day. I can't be sure about Jim Sygo, though, as his calendar can fill quickly, but from what I can tell without verifying, he is also available that day.

From: Crooks, Jennifer [mailto:crooks.jennifer@epa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 3:34 PM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Philip, Kris (DEQ)
Cc: Wychocki, Dennis
Subject: FW: MI Joint Evaluation and PWSS semi-annual call
Importance: High

I think this request to search for some dates was lost in the holiday shuffle. Perhaps you all could search for some dates? This is what I sent on Dec 9.

I think I have all the State people on the list above that should attend this combined call—except for Jim Sygo, so someone will check his schedule?

The 2 dates here that work best for us, including Tinka Hyde, our Division Director; and Tom Poy, are:

Feb 10: 10-noon, or 1-3pm CST (best date)

Feb 9: 1-3pm CST (we have a branch meeting at that time, but we can re-arrange if this date/time works best for you all)

Do any of these dates/times work? If not, perhaps you can propose some dates/times the 3rd/4th weeks in February.

Thanks!

Jennifer

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ) [mailto:BENZIER@michigan.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 12:16 PM
To: Crooks, Jennifer <crooks.jennifer@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: MI Joint Evaluation and PWSS semi-annual call

No - Jim Sygo did not attend. We will need to check his calendar. I'm in another all day meeting now.

From: Crooks, Jennifer <crooks.jennifer@epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 12:59:39 PM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Cc: Wychocki, Dennis
Subject: RE: MI Joint Evaluation and PWSS semi-annual call

Hi, Richard. Were you able to discuss possible dates at your managers' meeting on Thursday last week?
 Jen

From: Crooks, Jennifer
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 4:51 PM
To: 'Benzie, Richard (DEQ)' <BENZIER@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: MI Joint Evaluation and PWSS semi-annual call

Oh, that would be fabulous. Thank you, Richard! And if neither dates work, perhaps you all can come up with some other dates.
 Jennifer

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ) [mailto:BENZIER@michigan.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 4:45 PM
To: Crooks, Jennifer <crooks.jennifer@epa.gov>; Philip, Kris (DEQ) <PHILIPK@michigan.gov>; Monosmith, Carrie (DEQ) <MONOSMITHC@michigan.gov>; DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ) <DeBruynD@michigan.gov>; Dettweiler, Dan (DEQ) <DETTWEILERD@michigan.gov>
Cc: Poy, Thomas <poy.thomas@epa.gov>; Kuefler, Janet <kuefler.janet@epa.gov>; Bair, Rita <bair.rita@epa.gov>; Shoven, Heather <shoven.heather@epa.gov>; Wychocki, Dennis <wychocki.dennis@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: MI Joint Evaluation and PWSS semi-annual call

Jennifer,

Most people have left for the day. Our office is having a managers meeting tomorrow so perhaps we can determine which of those times may work during our meeting.

Richard

From: Crooks, Jennifer [<mailto:crooks.jennifer@epa.gov>]

Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 4:39 PM

To: Philip, Kris (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Monosmith, Carrie (DEQ); DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ); Dettweiler, Dan (DEQ)

Cc: Poy, Thomas; Kuefler, Janet; Bair, Rita; Shoven, Heather; Wychocki, Dennis

Subject: MI Joint Evaluation and PWSS semi-annual call

Importance: High

I think I have all the State people on the list above that should attend this combined call—except for Jim Sygo, so someone will check his schedule?

The 2 dates here that work best for us, including Tinka Hyde, our Division Director; and Tom Poy, are:

Feb 10: 10-noon, or 1-3pm CST (best date)

Feb 9: 1-3pm CST (we have a branch meeting at that time, but we can re-arrange if this date/time works best for you all)

Do any of these dates/times work? If not, perhaps you can propose some dates/times the 3rd/4th weeks in February

Thank you, all!

Jennifer

From: Crooks, Jennifer

Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 11:34 AM

To: kris philip <philipk@michigan.gov>; Richard Benzie <benzie@michigan.gov>

Cc: Thomas Poy <Poy.Thomas@epa.gov>; Kuefler, Janet <kuefler.janet@epa.gov>; Bair, Rita <bair.rita@epa.gov>;

Shoven, Heather <shoven.heather@epa.gov>; Wychocki, Dennis <wychocki.dennis@epa.gov>

Subject: MI Joint Evaluation and PWSS semi-annual call

Importance: High

Richard and Kris: Yes, it's that time again. This year, we are taking Liane's suggestion to conduct a separate Joint Evaluation review separately from DEQ Water Resources Division, and combine it with our drinking water semi-annual call. We should be scheduling this call (2 hrs) in Jan/Feb timeframe. We are putting together a list of dates that our Water Division Director, Tinka Hyde, and Tim Henry are available; as well as R5 State and Tribal Programs Branch Dennis Wychocki, Dan Cozza and Ed Pniak. From Ground Water and Drinking Water Branch, Tom Poy, Branch Chief; Rita Bair, Section Chief; Heather Shoven, Enforcement Chief; Janet Kuefler, Program Leader; and myself will also be attending.

I will send you 3-4 dates to see if one of those fits in your calendar; I guess if those don't work, we'll start over.

Question: I assume Jim Sygo, and both of you will attend the call. Let me know who else will be joining our meeting/call from your end.

We'll talk agenda items once we get a firm date; but I do know we'll be talking progress with Flint for sure.

Jennifer

Jennifer Kurtz Crooks

Michigan Program Manager

Ground Water and Drinking Water Branch

U.S. EPA Region 5

77 West Jackson Blvd.

Chicago, Illinois 60604

312.886.0244

crooks.jennifer@epa.gov

312.582.5853 (fax)